KALE Nagesh

From: Yenny Teo <yenny@legaloptions.biz>

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 2:32 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: wing foo Motor

Subject: S1IMO3LRR [EXTERNAL] PRE-REPAIR INSEPCTION - Your Ref: SHC 1221L; Our Ref: 21-

A20-12762-VLjp.yt;
Categories: Nagesh
In view of the current pandemic Covid-19 situation, we are encouraged to impose tighter workplace measures.

Therefore, we are required to adopt a telecommuting policy for our practice. As such, all correspondences,
discharge vouchers and documents shall be forwarded and/or submitted by way of softcopy only.

Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT: LEE KUM YOKE
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SML 832Z AND SHC 1221L ALONG TOH TUCK AVENUE ON 08/11/2021

We are instructed by MR LEE KUM YOKE to notify you of a road traffic accident on 8TH OCTOBER
2021 at about 13:30 HOURS ALONG TOH TUCK AVENUE involving our client’s vehicle and vehicle
registration number SML 832Z driven by your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’'s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds
to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within two (2) working days of your receipt of this
notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any
reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further
reference to you.

Bcc: Client

Thanks and regards,

Yerny
Junior Legal Secretary

LEGAL OPTIONS LLC

(GST Registration/UEN No. 201203825R)

Tel (65) 6513-2800 DID (65) 6513-2805 Fax (65) 6438-8275

Disclaimer

Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the person(s) to whom
it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the message and any other record of it from your
system, and notify the sender immediately.



